Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Scott Menard [smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 8:25 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Jeff Adams; Shawn Munger

Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - Review of the Additional Removal Action Report and the

start of the 30 Day Public Comment period

Jerry:

This e-mail is to notify you that tonight (10/6), all of the Public Notifications were mailed out to everyone on the
distribution lists as requested. | personally dropped them off at the US Post Office in Danville.

Thank you! ..., scott

SCcOTT A. MENARD, C.G.B.P.

PRESIDENT

ARBOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC.
3650 MOUNT DIABLO BLVD., SUITE 200

LAFAYETTE, CA 94549
V:925.299.8753
C:925.719.7332
F.925.299.8769

SMENARD@ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM
WWW.ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM

=) Build it GREEN

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential. Unless you are the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the intended
recipient), you may not read, print, retain, use, copy, distribute or disclose this information to anyone. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by e-
mail, and destroy all copies of the original message (including any attachments).

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:22 PM

To: Scott Menard

Cc: Jeff Adams

Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - Review of the Additional Removal Action Report and the start of the 30 Day
Public Comment period

Attached is the public notification for distribution along with some standard bureaucratic language regarding a List of
Landowners form. You are good to distribute the Notification of Potential Case Closure.

| can’t remember our discussion regarding the monitoring wells at the site. If they are still there, we will need to get
those destroyed before closure. In anticipation, you may want to have Engeo begin arrangements for well destruction
(permitting with Zone 7 and scheduling driller).

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791



jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Scott Menard [mailto:smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Jeff Adams

Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - Review of the Additional Removal Action Report and the start of the 30 Day
Public Comment period

Jerry:

Here is the list of “interested parties” involved with the review and approval process for this project. Is there any way |
can get the Public Notification for Distribution and final mailing list by the end of today so | can get it out first thing in
the morning? I’'m planning to do this tonight (all night if | have to) as soon as | get it from you. Please let me know.

Thanks.....cceeeeeveieeeiecseene, scott

SCcOTT A. MENARD, C.G.B.P.

PRESIDENT

ARBOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC.
3650 MOUNT DIABLO BLVD., SUITE 200

LAFAYETTE, CA 94549
V: 925.299.8753
C:925719.7332
F:1925.299.8769

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

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 12:11 PM

To: Scott Menard

Cc: Jeff Adams

Subject: RE: Macedo Property (Livermore) - Review of the Additional Removal Action Report and the start of the 30 Day
Public Comment period

Scott:

There is one thing that will speed things up. Please send me a list of interested persons for the public notification of
potential case closure. This would include anyone you dealt with in getting the project approved such as city planners,
etc. | will put together a list of nearby residents and occupants. Once | have compiled your list and my list, | will be
sending you a copy of the public notification for distribution to the mailing list. When the public notification is
distributed, it will start the public comment period.

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791



jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Scott Menard [mailto:smenard@arbordevelopmentgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:59 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Jeff Adams

Subject: Macedo Property (Livermore) - Review of the Additional Removal Action Report and the start of the 30 Day
Public Comment period

Jerry:
Just wanted to check in with you to see if there was anything that you needed from me or Jeff Adams @ Engeo?

SCcOTT A. MENARD, C.G.B.P.

PRESIDENT

ARBOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC.
3650 MOUNT DIABLO BLVD., SUITE 200

LAFAYETTE, CA 94549
V:925.299.8753
C:925.719.7332
F: 925.299.8769

SMENARD@ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM
WWW.ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM

-\) Build it GREEN

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

Attachments: ACEHListofInterestedPersonsMacedoProperty.xIsx

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

Thanks.....cccooceevieeieeieiiie e, scott

SCcOTT A. MENARD, C.G.B.P.

PRESIDENT

ARBOR DEVELOPMENT GROUP, LLC.
3650 MOUNT DIABLO BLVD., SUITE 200

LAFAYETTE, CA 94549
V:925.299.8753
C:925.719.7332
F:925.299.8769

SMENARD@ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM
WWW.ARBORDEVELOPMENTGROUP.COM

=\) Build It GREEN

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



Name Position City/Agency/Company Street City State Zip Code

Dr. Marshall H. Kamena Mayor City of Livermore 1051 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94549
John P. Marchand Vice Mayor City of Livermore 1052 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Doug Horner Councilmember City of Livermore 1053 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Marj Leider Councilmember City of Livermore 1054 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Jeff Williams Councilmember City of Livermore 1055 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Harriett Cole Planning Commissioner City of Livermore 1056 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Michael Lea Planning Commissioner City of Livermore 1057 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Neal Pann Planning Commissioner City of Livermore 1058 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Todd Storti Planning Commissioner City of Livermore 1059 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Bob Woerner Planning Commissioner City of Livermore 1060 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Fred Osborn Planning Manager City of Livermore 1061 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Stephen Riley Principal Planner City of Livermore 1062 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Frank Guido Associate Planner City of Livermore 1063 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Mike Pato Engineering Specialist City of Livermore 1064 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Eric Uranga Director of Housing & Human Services City of Livermore 1065 South Livermore Ave Livermore CA 94550
Carol D. Mahoney, PG, CHG Associate Prof. Geologist Zone 7 Water Agency 100 N. Canyons Pkwy Livermore CA 94551
Sylvain Gentile Neighbor 1151 Central Ave Livermore CA 94551
Bruce Barney Neighbor 983 Central Ave Livermore CA 94551
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